From:  Simon, Sean A.
Sent: 3/1/2010 8:30:22 AM

To: Redacted ‘
Cec: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Bcec:

Subject: Re: Confidential: Substitute Sheet for PG&E's Advice 3512-E

Redact],

This filing complies with the resolution language. It clearly states information about the RFO,
the prices received and the final levelized all-in price - energy plus green attributes. Please use
a similar format for subsequent filings. I understand that PG&E plans to also file a substitute
sheet for Al 3617-E. Is that still in the works, or did you already file it?

Regards,
Sean

Sean A. Simon, Analyst

CPUC: Energy Division , Renewables
Policy, Procurement and Resource Planning
pht (415) 703-3791

SYRCDUC.CA. 20V

http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed and it may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and/or exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient (or the employee or
agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this communication is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify us by telephone call at the number listed above.

From: PG&E Tariffs [mailto:PGETariffs@pge.com]

Sent: Friday, February 26, 2010 9:43 AM

To: Lee, Cheryl; Simon, Sean A.

Subject: FW: Confidential: Substitute Sheet for PG&E's Advice 3512-E

From: PG&E Tariffs
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2010 9:36 AM
To: Dana Appling; Dowd, Karen; Honesto Gatchalian; Jacqueline Greig; Lafrenz, Don; Maria Salinas;

SB GT&S 0660563


mailto:svn@cpuc.ca.gov
http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables
mailto:PGETariffs@pge.com

Redacted
Subject: Confidential: Substitute Sheet for PG&E's Advice 3512-E

On Friday, February 26, 2010, Pacific Gas and Electric
Company filed substitute sheets for Advice 3512-E with the
Commission.

PGE Tariffs
Fax: (415) 973-7226

SB GT&S 0660564



